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Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100307

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
| FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
~Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mecall@frontiercorp.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP proselli@wbklaw.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 8/3/2010 at 4:06:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:07 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 534484)

Attachments: 06363-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/3/2010
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From: Gloria Ross — ‘ E :
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 11:57 AM . CORRESPONDENC
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, C?‘K . o ies [] Consumer
Cc: Victor McKay; Nancy Pruitt; Adam Teitzman dministrative [_] Pasties )
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO,_Q_LJHJ’_O:L_.
Date and Time: 71772010 11:51:00 AM ‘D!STRIBUTION: —
Docket Number: 100307.TX 1

Filename / Path: 1\201011003071100307 cancelCLEC.vsm.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
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Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100307

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes
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
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP proselli@wbklaw.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 7/7/2010 at 1:42:27 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 1:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 346079)

Attachments: 05533-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/7/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " ”?FER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COI:III\\?ISSION
DIRECTORY
41T, Inc. rmobayed@4it-inc.com No
AT&T (07) greg.follensbee(@att.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No
DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
Hamilton Telecommunications john.nelson@hamiltontel.com No
Mark E. Buechele Law Firm (09) markbuechele@msn.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (07) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Signal Systems Corp TS203 PSC@signal.net No
Sorenson Media Inc. clingey(@sorenson.com No
Sprint Maggie.schoolat@mail.sprint.com No
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson(@sprint.com No
Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP proselli@wbklaw.com No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 2:54:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 703133)

Attachments: JUN15-10. AGN. pdf

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

‘(" C\\?\_L_Q\__ ;\
Nopdad - )
MMJ\\\

6/4/2010
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o 0250, CLK - CORRLSPUNDENCE |
Commission Clerk \QQ_%Q\—( '“T\i\ A Adminisirative || Parties |3 Consumer
From: Commission Clerk DOGCUMEINT NO&OH‘:[Z.QZLQ..
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:14 AM CISTRI2UTION: _
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 886738)

Attachments: Recommendation 04607-10.pdf
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
ME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com No
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP proselli@wbklaw.com No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 11:11:54 AM




State of Florida
R JPublic Serfrice Conunisston

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: June 3, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) ‘ ; /
Office of the General Counsel (A. Tei\zn\a\-}‘@% ™

RE: Request for Cancellation of a CompefitiveN Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate

AGENDA: 6/15/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested
Persons May Participate

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100307.RCM.DOC

.

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE
100307-TX  Syniverse Technologies, Inc. 8592 5/26/2010

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364,336, Florida Statutes, the certificate
holder has paid the 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fee.
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COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANQ, CHAIRMAN _ ANN COLE

LISA POLAK EDGAR ' COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

DaviD E. KLEMENT

BEN A, “STEVE” STEVENS Il

Public Serv1ce Commlssmn

May 28, 2010

TR A
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP RATY VE

Philip J. Roselli

1430 Wynkoop Street, Suite 201
Denver, CO 80202

Re: Docket No. 100307-TX

Dear Mr. Roselli:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8592 by
Symverse Technologies, Inc., effective May 26, 2010, which was filed in this office on May 26, 2010,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to:-
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER #® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 8 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/Awww.ifloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Docket No. 100307-TX Date Docketed: 05/26/2010 Title: Reguest for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8592 by
Syniverse Technologies, Inc., effective May 26, 2010.
Company: Syniverse Technologies, Inc.
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